
WEBSITE RESOURCES FOR SCIENCE STUDENTS
Career Exploration
· Careers in Biology: http://www.sicb.org/cib/  
· Resource guide on careers in biotechnology:  http://www.bio.org/career/career1.html 
· Biological and Medical Scientists: Occupational Outlook Handbook: http://stats.bls.gov/oco/ocos047.htm
· Scientific Research & Development Services: http://www.bls.gov/oco/cg/cgs053.htm 

· Food Science and Technology Professional & Career Resources: http://bit.ly/iiTv8p 
Resource Identification Websites (metasites)
· Job Hunt.org: http://www.job-hunt.org/science.shtml 

· Cell and Molecular Bio Online: http://www.cellbio.com/careers.html 
· Yahoo Science Directory: http://dir.yahoo.com/Science/ 

· U. Cal – Berkley Career Resources in Life Science: https://career.berkeley.edu/LifeSci/LifeSci.stm 

· Chemistry Resources Worldwide: http://www.chemistryguide.org/jobs-in-chemistry.html
· Chemistry Resources: http://www.chem.ucla.edu/chempointers.html
· Global Health Technologies – Research and Development Resources: http://www.ghtcoalition.org/resources-research-development.php 
Job Search Sites

· Federal Government's official source for Federal jobs: www.usajobs.gov 

· Career Center website (VCU): http://www.students.vcu.edu/careers
· Science Jobs: http://www.sciencejobs.org 
· Science Careers (AAAS): http://scjobs.sciencemag.org/JobSeekerX/SearchJobsForm.asp 

· American Association for the Advancement of Science: http://www.aaas.org/careercenter/ 
· Jobs in Science: http://jobsinscience.org/ 

· New Scientist Jobs:  http://www.sciencejobs.com
· BioMedScientist jobs: www.BiomedScientistJobs.com  
· Life Sciences World: http://www.lifesciencesworld.com/   
· Bio Careers – job board and career services for life science post-grads: http://biocareers.com/ 

· BioSpace – Biotech and Pharmaceutical positions: http://www.biospace.com/jobs/homepage/ 
· Biology Jobs: http://www.BiologyJobs.com 
· Bio View: http://www.bioview.com  
· BioSpace: www.biospace.com 
· Chemistry Jobs: www.chemjobs.net
· PhDs.org: http://www.phds.org/  & http://www.phds.org/postdoc/postdoctoral-fellowships/ 
· Publish & Perish - Guide to On-line Employment and Career Links for the Biomedical Student: http://www.his.com/~graeme/empco.html  
Local Employers

· VA BioTech Park:  http://www.vabiotech.com/
· LabCorp: http://www.labcorpcareers.com/ 
· Jefferson Lab: http://www.jlab-jobs.com/ 
· PPD:  http://www.ppdi.com/careers/ 

· Afton Chemical:  http://www.aftonchemical.com/index.htm 

· Altria: http://www.cantbeattheexperience.com/en/cms/Home/default.aspx 

· Pfizer:  http://www.pfizer.com/careers/ 
· Scientific Research Corporation: http://www.scires.com/careers/careers.htm 

· ThermoFisher – world leader in serving science: http://www.thermofisher.com/global/en/about/careers/careers.asp 
· DuPont: http://www2.dupont.com/Career_Center/en_US/ 

· Richmond Catalyst – listing of chemistry employers in Richmond: http://www.richmondcatalyst.com/links.asp 

National Employers

· CDC Jobs by Occupational Group: http://www.cdc.gov/hrmo/jobstype.htm 
· TIGR: The Institute for Genomic Research - Career Opportunities: www.tigr.org/career  
· Careers with the Agricultural Research Service www.ars.usda.gov/careers  
· Genentech - College Programs for Ph.D candidates for internships and other opportunities: http://www.gene.com/gene/careers/index.html 
· Amgen - a biotechnology pioneer: http://www.amgen.com/careers/overview.html 

· Millipore- Life Science leader providing cutting-edge technologies, tools, and services: http://www.millipore.com/careers/hr2/us_home 

· American Chemical Society: www.cen-chemjobs.org
· World Health Organization: http://www.who.int/employment/en/index.html 

· National Institutes of Health: http://www.jobs.nih.gov/ 

· Environmental Protection Agency: www.epa.gov/careercenter 

· Department of Energy – Laboratory Listing: http://www.er.doe.gov/National_Laboratories/ 
Organizations & Associations
· Sigma Xi – Scientific Research Society: http://www.sigmaxi.org/resources/student/job.shtml 
· The American Institute of Biological Sciences: http://www.aibs.org 

· European Molecular Biology Organization: http://www.embo.org/  

· Human Biology Association: http://home.earthlink.net/~ckbarrett/hba/index.html  

· International Biometric Society: http://www.tibs.org/  

· The Company of Biologists Limited: http://www.biologists.com/  

· US Geological Survey - Biological Resources: http://biology.usgs.gov/  

· Society for Mathematical Biology: http://www.smb.org/  

· Association for Tropical Biology: www.atbio.org  
· Biotechnology Industry Organization: http://www.bio.org/ 
· The American Society of Forensic Sciences: www.aafs.org 
· NetSci - Listing of Chemical Professional Associations: http://www.netsci.org/Resources/Web/society_chemistry.html 

· Access Excellence - Listing of Biology Professional Associations: http://www.accessexcellence.org/RC/proforg.php 

Additional Resources
· BioSpace.com: http://www.biospace.com
· MedWeb from Emory University: http://www.medweb.emory.edu/MedWeb/ 

· Journal of Cell Science: http://jcs.biologists.org 

· BioMolecular Engineering Research Center: http://bmerc-www.bu.edu/  

· Women in Biology: http://pingu.salk.edu/~forsburg/bio.html  
· Biotechfind - resource for biotechnology, pharmaceutical, medical devices and life sciences industries: http://www.biotechfind.com/
· Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) program: http://orise.orau.gov/ 
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